
From : Kushal Kumar Singh <admn.monrovia@mea.gov.in>
Subject : RTI Application bearing registration no.

MEAPD/R/T/24/00084 & 00083 filed by Mr. T. Hubertson.
To : hubertson@gmail.com

Email Kushal Kumar Singh

RTI Application bearing registration no. MEAPD/R/T/24/00084 & 00083 filed by Mr.
T. Hubertson.

Wed, Feb 21, 2024 12:14 PM
4 attachments

E-mail message
 
Dear Mr. T. Hubertson,
 

Reference trailing e-mail message dated February 12, 2024 from Director (CPV),
Ministry of External Affairs, New Delhi forwarding therewith your RTI application for providing
information i.r.o. point nos. 3, 4, 5, 16 and 33 under the RTI Act, 2005.
 
2.         Mission’s response, in respect of Liberia, is given below:
 

Point No. 3: NIL
Point No. 4:  2 nos. in 2023

          Point No. 5: Not Known
          Point No. 16: NIL
          Point No. 33: Mission does not have any information on the matter, as no such case
has been reported so far.
 
            With regards,

 
(Kushal Singh)

Second Secretary (Admn) & CPIO
February 21, 2024

 
 

From: "S.R.H. Fahmi" <dircpv1@mea.gov.in>
To: "cons all" <cons.all@mea.gov.in>
Cc: "hoc all" <hoc.all@mea.gov.in>, hubertson@gmail.com
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 5:32:57 AM
Subject: [Hoc.all] RTI Application bearing registration no. MEAPD/R/T/24/00084 & 00083
filed by Mr. T. Hubertson.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed RTI Application bearing registration no. MEAPD/R/T/24/00083 &
00084 dated 19/01/2024 filed by Mr. T. Hubertson received in this office on transfer for



providing information under RTI Act, 2005.

2. The subject matter of the information sought by applicant in points no 3, 4, 5, 16 and
33 pertains to the domain of Missions/Posts. Hence the RTI application is being
transferred to you under Section 6(3) of the RTI Act, 2005.

3.     The CPIO of the all Missions/Posts are requested to provide the information of
their respective Mission/Post to applicant directly.

Regards

O/o Director(CPV-I)
Consular, Passport & Visa Division,
Ministry of External Affairs,
Room No.6, Patiala House Annexe,
Tilak Marg, New Delhi - 110001
Tel: 23386760

_______________________________________________
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